From: Chuck Vesper

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 1.01 PM

To: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez

Cc: Laura Tschabold

Subject: FW: Board Consideration: Appoint Shawn Glidden to Safety Committee

After a conversation with Silas | think we should proceed today with the below
recommendation.

Charles G. Vesper

Deputy County Administrator
Yamhill County

Phone: 503-434-7501

E-mail: vesperc@co.yamhill.or.us

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 2:44 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Ce: Lucy Flores Mendez; Chuck Vesper; Margaret Jarmer; Terry Malay; Blanca Marquez
Subject: Board Consideration: Appoint Shawn Glidden fo Safety Committee

Hi Mary and Laura,

The Yamhill County Employee Safety Advisory Committee recommends the following changes to the committee’s
membership for Board consideration and approval.

Appoint Shawn Glidden, Health and Human Services (HHS} to serve as a bargaining member for a three-year
term ending Jlanuary 2019,

Accept the resignation of Roma Fuerst, HHS whose term expires July 2018.
Lucy, please place this on the next Board Agenda for approval. Suggested Board Agenda language:
“Approve the appointment of Shawn Glidden, Heaith and Human Services {HHS) to serve as a bargaining member on the
Employee Safety Advisory Committee for a three-year term ending January 2019. Accept the resignation of Roma Fuerst,
(HHS) from the Employee Safety Advisory Committee.”
Thanks,
Silas Halloran-Steiner
Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department

Phone: (503} 434-7523
Cell: (503) 435-7572
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